



SERGIO TOMASI

Birth: 21/12/1979 Ferrara, Italy
Phone: +39 349 82 76 509
E-mail: sergiotomasi@me.com
Portfolio: www.sergiotomasi.com



SUMMARY

Experienced Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the Landscaping, Industrial Design, Interior design, Architecture project and graphic design. Strong arts and design professional skilled in Adobe Suite, 3D Model free-form and algorithm, Web programming, Graphics design and Advertising.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - TODAY

Designer at Gover srl
Udine, Italy
Designer at Biblos srl
Ferrara, Italy

Realization of custom-made furnishings, kitchens and fireplaces, from design and budgeting to site supervision in direct relationship with customers, suppliers and workers.

Lighting fixtures design (taking care of the functional and aesthetic aspect and perfecting industrialization with the engineer's staff).
Form-resistant structures project in ultra-light and ultra-thin materials (paper, cardboard, sheets of plastic materials).
Exhibitions at international fairs design.
BIM versions of all company products design.

2013 - 2018

Designer at AS Projects - Novalux,
Bologna, Italy

Collaborations with 'M' Studio, Ferrara, Italy, 3D models realization.
Teaching at Liceo Scientifico A. Roiti, Ferrara, Italy, architectural history in Europe course. Belfiore garden project, Ferrara, Italy, for the superintendency for the cultural heritage of Ravenna.
ACMA architecture + Joao Nunes collaboration for the design of the Forlanini's park, Milan, Italy.

2008-2013

Free-lance

GEO studio collaboration, Ravenna, Italy, for the survey on historic buildings.

2007-2008

Designer at Skabar Studio
Landscape Architecture, Trieste, Italy.

Project proposals for 'Autostrade per l'Italia' and private parks in Europe.

INSTRUCTION

2010

Architecture, University of Ferrara, Italy

1998

Artistic High School, D. Dossi Art Institute, Ferrara, Italy.

LANGUAGES

Italian (Mother tongue)
English (C1)
French (C1)
Norwegian (A1)

SKILLS

Design and Creativity talent
o Deep sight on project matter
o Attention to detail
o Freehand drawing

Graphic Design

o Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Premiere, After Effect)
o UI / UX experience
o Print Design
o Branding
o Photography

Advanced 3D Modeling (ALGO + FREEFORM)

o Autodesk Autocad and Revit (BIM) + DYNAMO (ALGO)
o Cygraph Archicad (BIM)
o Rhinoceros (FREEFORM) + GRASSHOPPER (ALGO)
o Maxon C4D + Nextlimit Maxwell Render

Web Design

o HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JavaScript
o WordPress and Drupal Management.



SERGIO TOMASI

Nato: 21/12/1979 Ferrara, Italy
Telefono: +39 349 82 76 509
E-mail: sergiotomasi@me.com
Portfolio: www.sergiotomasi.it

SOMMARIO

Designer esperto con una storia dimostrata di lavoro nell'architettura del paesaggio, design industriale, interior design, progettazione architettonica e graphic design.
Forte professionalità nel disegno a mano libera e al computer.
Specializzato nella Adobe Suite, modellazione 3D free-form e algoritmica.
Programmazione web, design grafico e advertising.

ESPERIENZA LAVORATIVA

2019 - OGGI

Progettista presso Gover srl
Udine, Italia
Progettista presso Biblos srl
Ferrara, Italia

2013 - 2018

Creative Director presso Novalux s.r.l.,
Bologna, Italia

2008-2013

Free-lance
e Art Director presso Publimedia Italia,
Ravenna, Italia.

2007-2008

Collaboratore presso Studio Skabar,
architettura del paesaggio, Trieste, Italia.

Realizzazione di arredamenti su misura, cucine e camini, dalla progettazione e preventivazione alla supervisione del cantiere in rapporto diretto con la clientela, i fornitori e le maestranze.

Progettazione di apparecchi di illuminazione (funzione ed estetica, perfezionando l'industrializzazione con lo staff tecnico).
Progettazione di componenti d'arredo e strutture forma-resistenti in materiali ultraleggeri e ultra sottili (carta, cartone, fogli di materiali plastici).
Progettazione di stand fieristici per eventi internazionali.
Realizzazione di oggetti BIM dei prodotti dell'azienda.

Collaborazioni con Studio 'M', Ferrara, Italia, realizzazione di modelli 3D.
Docenza al Liceo Scientifico A. Roiti, Ferrara, Italia, corso di Storia Architettonica in Europa. Progetto giardino di Belfiore, Ferrara, Italia, per la soprintendenza per i beni culturali di Ravenna.
Architettura ACMA + Collaborazione Joao Nunes per la progettazione del parco Forlanini, Milano, Italia.
Collaborazione studio GEO, Ravenna, Italia, per la rilevazione di edifici storici.

Proposte progettuali per 'Autostrade per l'Italia' e progettazione di parchi privati in Europa.

ISTRUZIONE

2010

Facoltà di Architettura, Università di Ferrara, Italia

1998

Maturità Artistica, Istituto d'Arte D. Dossi, Ferrara, Italia.

LINGUE

Italiano (Madrelingua)
English (C1)
Français (C1)
Norsk (A1)

SKILLS

